

Contact

Ashdod, Israel
mataname@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/matan-boaz-maimon (LinkedIn)
matanmaimon.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Full-Stack Development

JavaScript

PHP

Matan Boaz Maimon

Knowledge, intuition and great motivation in the field. Eager to learn and specialize in new technologies.

Ashdod

Summary

Builds Websites / applications over 10 years.

Provides full service from the concept stage to the construction and development stage and everything that needs to accompany the customer.

Always looking to learn more.

I do not compromise on mediocrity.

Loves the field of development, addicted to code and can sit for hours to feel the unending satisfaction.

From a young age (14 years old) I entered the world of code development by chance, and fell in love.

Ready for any challenge (and looking for it).

Experience

Self-employed

Web Development

January 2007 - Present (14 years 9 months)

Israel Defense Forces

6 years

Development Team Lead

September 2019 - September 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Opening and leading a new development team for app site infrastructure.

Forming the team and training it while meeting ongoing tasks for the development of the app site.

Full Stack Engineer

September 2018 - September 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Moves to a new position in the IDF.

Learns about an existing and large operational (and old) system.
Rewrites it to a more relevant language (React) and rewrites its architecture.
Later, i will establishes a team that supports this system.

Business Intelligence Specialist
October 2015 - September 2018 (3 years)

Implements in the BI team in the IDF.
During the role, I developed a number of internal team systems on WEB.

Education

Lev Academic Center (JCT) (Jerusalem College of Technology)
Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (August 2012 - September 2015)